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THE WHITE HOUSE 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

WA S HIN GTO N 

May 7 , 1975 

MRS. FORD 

PETER SOR UM ti 
YOUR ATTENDANCE AT THE 
FUNERAL OF AMBASSADOR 
KENNETH KEATING 
St. John's Church 
Thursday, May 8, 1975 

Attached at TAB A is the proposed schedule for your 

attenda:::::funerat a£ Am:::::;:::·th Keatingo 



TAB 
A 

,, -_..,,,,,,, 



PROPOSED SCHEDULE 

5/7/75 
3:00 pm 

MRS. FORD'S ATTENDANCE AT THE 
FUNERAL OF AMBASSADOR KENNETH KEATING 

St. John's Episcopal Church 

10:55 am 

Thursday, May 8, 1975 

Mrs. Ford boards motorcade on South Grounds. 

MOTORCADE DEPARTS South Grounds en route 
St. John's Church. 

[Driving time: 3 minutes] 

10:56 am Secretary of State Kissinger arrives 
St. John's Church. 

10:57 am Vice President Rockefeller arrives 
St. John's Church. 

10:58 am MOTORCADE ARRIVES St. John's Church. 

Mrs. Ford proceeds to pew 54 and is seated. 

11:00 am Funeral service begins. 

11:25 am Funeral service concludes. 

11:26 am The family departs, 

11:29 am 

11:32 am 

11:35 am 

Mrs. Ford departs pew 54 en route motorcade 
for boarding. 

MOTORCADE DEPARTS St. John's Church en route 
South Grounds. 

[Driving time: 3 minutes] 

MOTORCADE ARRIVES South Grounds. 


